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SER (Bernie)

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications=serwocn.org@mail252.suw18.rsgsv.net> 
on behalf of SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 2:08 PM
To: bhe@serwocn.org
Subject: 2017 SER Conference Hotel Room Information

  

   

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

 

 

CONFERENCE- HOTEL ROOMING BLOCK at HOLIDAY INN 

Despite every attempt to avoid scheduling our conference during a Tennessee home 

football game, the University has rescheduled the Georgia game for Saturday, 

September 30 in Knoxville. As with most popular sporting events, the hotel room rates 

have increased to their legal limit (some at $600/night) which has made it challenging 

to secure a room at a reasonable rate in the immediate downtown area near the 

conference center.  
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After assessing all options with our limited time frame, it has been determined the 

best course of action for our members is to continue with the conference as planned 

and work to provide some housing alternatives. The Southeast Region of the WOCN® 

Society Board is working to create some additional space within the current room 

block at the Holiday Inn. The Board members will be housed off-site to open more 

rooms within the contracted room block. However, even with this action, the rooming 

block is nearing capacity.  

 

We have posted a list of alternative hotels and a map of the downtown area on our 

website. 
 

Go to Conference Information  
 

 

 

We look forward to seeing you in Knoxvile 
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